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GENERAL INFORMATION

PURPOSE: Effective Monday, February 4, 2013, Spokane Community Services, Housing, and Community Development (CSHCD) will accept proposals from currently qualified Spokane County certified chemical dependency treatment providers that provide outpatient programming to qualified youth and adults with primary chemical addiction diagnoses and that wish to respond to a request for information (RFI) for funding during the contract period of July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2015.
PROGRAM DESIGN:  Programs will be considered if they are designed to treat the following individuals: Adults or youth with Medicaid or other public assistance in need of a chemical dependency assessment and/or treatment. Treatment can be either at the Intensive Outpatient level of care or the Outpatient level of care.
PROGRAM STANDARDS/PRIORITIES: Agencies must be licensed to provide services by the Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery (DBHR). Agencies must be able and willing to serve priority populations including pregnant women, intravenous drug users, parenting individuals, and offenders as defined in RCW 70.96A.350.
FUNDING:  Agencies will be funded by Medicaid and other state public funds allocated to Spokane County. The Agency Applicant will be responsible to comply with all contract and data reporting requirements. 
GENERAL TERMS, CONDITIONS AND APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS:  Interested agencies must meet all of the requirements specified.

NARRATIVE RESPONSE:  Interested agencies are asked to provide a narrative proposal by responding to each of the questions in the enclosed Narrative Response. This needs to be done electronically using the fillable form template provided. 

SCORING: Proposals will be reviewed against measureable criterion that is weighted in priority of high, medium and low. High priorities are: adequate staff licensure to meet program design, measureable quality outcomes, licensure and regulatory reviews, client engagement and retention strategies, and collaborative community partnerships. Medium priorities are staff turnover, treatment and retention rates, use of Evidence Based Practices (EBPs), lawsuits, complaints, and critical incidents. Low priorities are cost per client and client satisfaction as a driver for program improvement. Source data for scoring will be answers to the ‘Narrative Response’, State Target data, and DBHR licensure and program reviews.
TIMELINES:

	EVENT
	TIMELINE

	RFI Released
	Monday, February 4, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.

	Deadline for Submitting Questions
	Monday, February 18, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.

	Deadline for Submission of Proposals
	Thursday, February 28, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.

	Contract Start Date
	Monday, July 1, 2013


GENERAL TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REQUIREMENTS:

1. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: In order for a proposal to be considered, the applicant must respond to each of the required questions detailed under the ‘Narrative Response’. Unanswered or incomplete responses may disqualify the proposal from further consideration.
2. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROPOSAL:
· Print proposal documents on standard 8.5 x 11 white paper;

· Use 11 point font and black ink;
· Submit one signed original and one copy, stapled in the upper left-hand corner;

· Unnecessarily elaborate responses beyond that sufficient to present a complete and effective response are not desired. 
3. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION:  Interested agencies are required to complete the template for “Identifying Information” provided and to submit this document at the front of their application.
4. CONTACT INFORMATION:  All inquiries shall be directed in writing to the Solicitation Coordinator:
Charisse Pope, Human Services Program Manager
Substance Abuse – Treatment Division

Spokane CSHCD Community Services, Housing, and Community Development Department

312 West 8th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99204
Email: cpope@spokanecounty.org 

Responses to inquiries will be posted on the CSHCD website:


http://www.spokanecounty.org/treatment
5. RECRUITMENT ANNOUNCEMENT REVISIONS: The CSHCD may find it necessary to seek clarification from applicants regarding any of the responses submitted. CSHCD may, at its discretion, request that applicants submit additional information in order to permit a more informed evaluation of the proposals. Oral presentations may be required of those prospective contractors whose proposals are under consideration. Prospective contractors may be informed that an oral presentation is desired and will be notified of the date, time, and location of the oral presentation. In addition, auditing or monitoring for the following purposes will be conducted at the discretion of the CSHCD: site visits to assess physical space for programming, fund accountability, contract compliance; and program performance.
6. PROPERTY OF THE CSHCD: Any proposal submitted becomes the property of the CSHCD and will not be returned to the applicant.

7. DELIVERY OF THE PROPOSAL: Provide one printed and signed original document and one hard copy and mail or hand deliver for receipt no later than 5:00 p.m. (Pacific Time) on Thursday, February 28, 2013 to: 

Charisse Pope, Human Services Program Manager
Spokane Community Services, Housing, and Community Development Department

312 West 8th Avenue

Spokane, WA 99204

8. LATE PROPOSALS: A proposal received after the date and time indicated above will not be accepted. No exceptions will be made.
9. REJECTION OF PROPOSALS: The CSHCD reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals received as a result of this RFI, to negotiate with any or all prospective contractors on modifications to proposals, to waive formalities, to postpone award, or to cancel in part or in its entirety this RFI if it is in the best interest of the CSHCD to do so.

10. DISPUTES: The CSHCD encourages the use of informal resolution to address complaints or disputes arising over any actions in implementing the provisions of this RFI. Written complaints should be addressed to Christine Barada, Director, Spokane County Community Services Housing, and Community Development Department - 312 West 8th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99204
11. SUBCONTRACTING:  No activities or services included as a part of this proposal may be subcontracted to another organization, firm, or individual without the prior approval of the CSHCD. Such intent to contract shall be clearly identified as part of this proposal.  It is understood that the contractor is held responsible for the satisfactory accomplishment of the service or activities included in a subcontract.
IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

General Information:

Legal Name of Agency:      
Street Address:      
City:       State:       Zip:      
Contact Person:        Title: 
     
Phone:       Fax:      Email:      
Program Location(s) (if different than above):      
Tax Identification Number:      
Number of years providing Chemically Dependent Services to Medicaid and/or Indigent Individuals:       
Authorization:
I certify that to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this proposal is accurate and complete and that I have the legal authority to commit this agency to a contractual agreement. I realize that funding for any contract is based upon funding levels as well as final approval by the Spokane Board of County Commissioners.

Signature 






 Date 







       Authorized Representative for Applicant Agency
NARRATIVE RESPONSE
1) BUDGET
a) Total Funds Requested Under this Proposal (Include Grant and Aid) - $      
b) Please provide a detailed operating budget for the services requested for funding using the template below:  
c) You may provide your agency “program” budget in lieu of the attached budget if it lists the county SA budget separately.  

	Operating Budget


	REVENUES
	

	Request for Funding:
	$     

	Other Revenue/Income:
	$     

	Total Revenue:
	$     


	EXPENSES
	

	Admin Salaries:
	$     

	Program Salaries:
	$     

	Benefits:
	$     

	Office Supplies:
	$     

	Postage:
	$     

	Other Communication:
	$     

	Education / Training:
	$     

	Travel:
	$     

	Advertising:
	$     

	Rent:
	$     

	Utilities:
	$     

	Equipment Repair / Maintenance:
	$     

	Liability Insurance:
	$     

	Total Expenses:
	$0 FORMTEXT 

0.00


	PLEASE NOTE:
Administration Costs as Defined by BARS: 
costs could include overall administration, planning, accounting, record keeping, general clerical support, activities of the agency Board of Directors, or other activities to support the direct service delivery.


2) STAFFING

a) STAFF ROSTER- Please complete the template below for each budgeted staff position that is requested for funding as identified in the operating budget (see 1b):
	FTE
	Staff Title
	Degree
	Current Licensure(s)

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


3) CAPACITY:
a) List the annual program capacity by ages, program, and total for the requested funding:

	
Age Group
	OP
	IOP
	
Total

	Youth (12 - 17)
	     
	     
	0 FORMTEXT 

0


	Adults (18 +)
	     
	     
	0 FORMTEXT 

0


	Total, All Ages
	0 FORMTEXT 

0

	0 FORMTEXT 

0

	0 FORMTEXT 

0



4) CLIENT SATISFACTION SURVEYS: 

a) Does your agency utilize an agency specific internal client satisfaction survey instrument? 
              If so please provide a copy of the survey and the survey results for 2011 and 2012.

b) What improvements have come about as a result of client feedback?      
c) What strengths have been acknowledged by client report?      
5) COMMUNITY COLLABORATIONS
a) Describe the collaborative partnerships with other organizations that enhance treatment outcomes for the individuals you serve.      
b) Provide a list all agencies that you collaborate with.      
c) Provide a case example that illustrates how collaboration with other agencies has benefited treatment outcomes for an individual that your program served.      
6) STAFF RETENTION:  
a) Provide your agency’s turnover rate for clinical staff and supervisors for January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012 by providing the data requested in the table below. Turnover rate will be automatically calculated in row ‘v.’ using the formula: (‘total employees leaving employment) divided by (‘total employees on the payroll for the year’). 
	i.
	Total Number of Employees who Resigned:
	      

	ii.
	Total Number of Employees Discharged:
	      

	iii.
	Total Employees Leaving Employment:
	      

	iv.
	Total Employees on the Payroll in the Year:
	      

	v.
	Turnover Rate: (iii. divided by iv.):
	 FORMTEXT 

0%



b) Please comment on your staff retention rate by identifying any influencing factors:      
7) PROGRAM DESIGN

a) Describe the target population(s) to be served      
b) What Evidence Based Practices (EBP) and Promising Practices are used in your program? Please describe.       Identify which EBPs are at fidelity.       
c) What training was used to launch the EBPs?      
d) What is your business plan to incorporate future EBPs?      
e) What Promising Practices are used in your program? Please describe.      
f) Describe the strategies used to engage and retain individuals.      
8) QUALITY INDICATORS
a) Outcome goals: State the agency’s overall quality outcome goals for individuals served.       Describe how each goal is measured?      
b) Lawsuits: Have you been involved in any lawsuits in 2011 and/or 2012?      
If YES submit a description of each lawsuit, the current status and the outcome, if a resolution has occurred. 
c) Complaints: Have any complaints involving your organization been filed with any licensing agencies (i.e., Department of Social and Health Services (DSHS), Department of Health (DOH) in the last 24 months?      
If YES, submit a description of each complaint, corrective actions, the current status, and the outcome, if a resolution has occurred.
d) Critical Incidents:  Please describe all critical incidents that have occurred in the past 24 months that reflected on your agency’s treatment of the individual.      
What corrective action was taken as a result of those critical incident(s)?      
CHECKLIST OF REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
Please submit all required documents in the following order:


Identifying Information
​​

Narrative Response

  
Copy of all lawsuits in the past twenty four (24) months, the current status of each, and 


the outcome, if a resolution has occurred. 

  
Copy of all complaints, corrective actions, letter of resolutions


Copy of agency’s internal client satisfaction survey instrument (if applicable). 


Summary of agency’s internal client satisfaction survey results for 




2011 and 2012 (if applicable).
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